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  CITY OF TORRINGTON 
 

  
 ADDENDUM #1 HAS BEEN ISSUED TO ANSWER QUESTIONS SUBMITTTED 
 REGARDING THE ELISE BESSE PARK SKATEPARK PROJECT 
       

RFQ # EBS-038-090922 ELISE BESSE PARK SKATEPARK PROJECT 
 
Date of bid opening: September 9, 2022 Time: 11:00 AM Location: City Hall, 140 Main St., Torrington, CT  
 
Submit signed addenda with bid. 
 
The City of Torrington reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids or any portion thereof, to waive 
technicalities, and to award the contract as will best serve the public interest. 
                                               
Company name ____________________________________________________________________________ 

Authorized Representative ___________________________________________________________________ 

Authorized Signature ________________________________________________________________________ 

Phone __________________________________________ Fax ______________________________________ 

Address _____________________________________________ Email_________________________________ 

City, State, Zip______________________________________________________________________________ 

Federal Tax Identification Number: (FEIN) ________________________________________________________ 
 

 
Question 9/1/2022: 
 
Q1) What are the General Contractor and sub-contractor(s) license requirements for this project? 
A1) There are no local license requirements.  State Requirements: Major Contractors Registration may be 
 required  and trades license such electrical, plumbing… are required. Registration with Department of 
 Revenue Services. For further information, please contact Connecticut Department of Consumer 
 Protection and the Connecticut Department of Revenue Services.   
 
Q2) Has a geo-technical report been completed on the site? 
A2) No, the site is currently used as Volleyball and Basketball courts. 
 
Q3) Has a topographical survey been completed on the site? 
A3) Yes 
 
Q4) Do You have a budget in mind? 
A4) Current budget is $400,000 
 
Q5) Do you have a timeline that needs to be met, specifically for construction? 
A5) There is no specific timeline, project plan would be to begin construction in Spring 2023. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 


